

# Alexandru Girlea

**DOB:** 07.05.1995

**Nationality:** Moldovan

**Citizenship:** Moldovan, Romanian

**Status:** Married

**Languages known:** Russian (native),  
Romanian (native), English (fluent),  
Turkish (basic).

**Contact:** +373 621 69 083

**Email:** [kawabangadance@gmail.com](mailto:kawabangadance@gmail.com)

<https://www.facebook.com/mcsaniok>

<https://twitter.com/alexgotangry>



An intelligent young man looking for a new life experience and willing to develop existing personal skills, obtained through life experience.

I am a responsible person who enjoys working and communicating with other people. I am enthusiastic, friendly, reliable, self-driven, hardworking, articulate, scrupulous with a pragmatic mind and not afraid of new challenges.

## Areas of knowledge

- C#
- .NET Framework
- SQL server

- HTML/CSS//jQuery/Bootstrap
- JavaScript
- Web API (REST)
- MVC .NET development
- Entity Framework

I have got good skills in communicating complex ideas, also excellent knowledge of customer service principles and practices.

I feel that I can be efficient in my work using my skills and improving them by learning something new.

I have been working in teams, so through my experience I understand how important is team-work.

# Curriculum vitae

## Informații personale

Nume / Prenume **Balaban Alexandru**  
Adresă mun. CHIȘINĂU, str.Petru Zadnipru 4/1  
Telefon Mobil: 069982582  
Fax  
E-mail alexandru.balaban@gmail.com  
Naționalitate Moldovean  
Data nașterii 18 decembrie 1980  
Sex Masculin

## Educație și formare

2001 - 2005 Universitatea Tehnică a Moldovei, facultatea „Calculatoare”  
1996 – 2001 Colegiul Financiar-Bancar „A.Diordița” din Chișinău, facultatea „Contabilitate și Audit”  
1993 – 1996 Școala medie nr. 27  
1986 - 1993 Școala medie nr. 70

## Cunoștințe

DevOps / SRE Terraform/CloudFormation, GIT (Github, GitLab), Vagrant, ManageIQ  
Sisteme de operare Unix-like: Debian/Ubuntu, RHEL/CentOS; Mikrotik RouterOS, Ubiquiti; Windows Server 2003-2016;  
Virtualizare/Cloud Platform/Containere VmWare Esxi, KVM, VirtualBox, Xen; VmWare vCloud, OpenStack, XenServer, Virtuozzo;  
Kubernetes/Docker, LXC/LXD, OpenVZ;  
Systems Cunoștințe avansate în administrare sisteme Linux, LAMP(Linux/Apache/MySQL/PHP), Nginx, DNS (BIND), Mail Server (Zimbra, Postfix, Sendmail), Shared & VPS Hosting (Plesk, Cpanel, OpenVZ, ISPConfig), Monitoring (Zabbix, Kibana, Prometheus, Icinga/Nagios, PRTG, Cacti, , Mikrotik Dude, etc), backup software (Bacula, rsync, BareOS, BORG etc), management configurare (Ansible, Chef, Puppet),  
Video & VoIP Media streaming (Video & audio, FMS, Wowza Media Server, ffmpeg/VLC/gstreamer), Video Conference (Jitsi Meeting Platform, Tandberg, OpenVCS, OpenMeetings, s.a.).  
SIP protocol, SIP servers OpenSips/Kamailio, PBX asterisk-based, SBC, Yate;  
Network & Network Services Switching, routing, firewall, (în baza la Cisco IOS, Huawei, Linux Iptables, Mikrotik RouterOS, JunOS, Vyatta), VPN(IPSEC, PPTP, L2TP, WireGuard);  
Limbaje de programare Bash, Python.

## Experiența profesională

06.08.2016 – 30.12.2019 Manager Securitatea Informației, ÎS „Molddata”

15.02.2013 – 30.06.2016 Director Tehnic (CTO), Meta Sinergy SRL

18.10.2005 – 15.11.2012 Șef Secție Sisteme Informaționale, Î.S. „Centrul de telecomunicații speciale”

- Administrarea serviciilor IT;
- Gestionarea echipei tehnice;
- Elaborarea și implementarea strategiei de dezvoltare a platformei tehnice;
- Planificarea și verificarea activității echipei tehnice;

25.11.2003 – 10.08.2005 Inginer – coordonator, Agenția de presă „Info Prim”

- Deservirea rețelei locale;
- Deservirea sistemelor;

### Formare profesională

11 – 13 aprilie 2012 Managementul continuității afacerii  
 Iulie 2008 Audiocodes Certified Professional, CPE Products  
 2006 Huawei Certificare

Limba maternă

**Limba Română**

Limba(i) străină(e) cunoscută(e)

Autoevaluare

Nivel european (\*)

**Limba Rusa**

**Limba Engleza**

Înțelegere		Vorbire		Scriere
Ascultare	Citare	Participare la conversație	Discurs oral	Exprimare scrisă
excelentă	excelentă	excelentă	excelentă	excelentă
bună	bună	mediu	mediu	bună

Permis(e) de conducere

Permis de conducere categoria B

**Informații suplimentare**

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

## Efim Graur



📍 Chisinau (Moldova)  
📞 +37379024321  
✉ efimgraur@gmail.com

Sex Male | Date of birth 24/05/1990 | Nationality Romanian

## Summary

Developer with solid Java SE/EE knowledge, experienced with relational databases and ORM technologies, Spring Core, MVC, Batch, Boot. Clean Coder that always seeks opportunities for improvement. Solid Network and System Administration background Linux and Windows ecosystem, experienced with Dev/Ops. Excellent English/Russian language skills.

## Work Experience

### 01/05/2018–Present Java Developer Stefanini EMEA Chisinau

Working on a retail store POS/selfpay system

Technologies: Spring, Java8, MySQL, Junit/Mockito, Jenkins CI/CD

- Refactoring legacy code
- Implementation of new features along with unit/integration testing
- Code reviewing colleagues code
- Fixing critical bugs from production.

### 11/09/2017–20/04/2018 Java Developer Endava Iasi

Working on a Telecom project

Technologies: Spring, Spring Batch, Spring MVC, Java8, MySQL, Linux, Junit/Mockito, Jenkins CI/CD

- Implementing Jira tasks (mostly writing pricing algorithms)
- Implemented database migration tool Liquibase
- DevOps tasks: adjusting Jenkins pipeline, bash scripting to automate deployment process, debugging the application from the linux machine on test environment
- code reviewing colleagues code
- documentation with flow diagrams
- weekly meetings with the team debating what improvements can be done

### 01/09/2016–11/08/2017 Java Developer Endava Chisinau

Involvement in the development process of a financial enterprise application (payment system)

Technologies: Java 8, HIBERNATE/JPA, Spring, Spring MVC, Oracle PL/SQL, Apache Camel, Enterprise Integration Patterns, Junit/Mockito, JBehave

- Implementing Jira Stories (Persistence functionality, camel routes, added functionality with just Java 8 code, transformers, rest API)
- Completed tasks that required PL/SQL coding
- Bug fixing
- writing integration tests using JBehave and stubbing certain modules
- Deep code reviews

### 01/06/2014–01/06/2016 System and Network Administrator Endava Chisinau

- Linux Server Administration, OpenVPN servers, solved Dev/Ops tasks

- Troubleshooting Microsoft Active directory issues and requests
- Administering and Configuring Windows Server 2008/2012, Exchange Server
- Network connection diagnostics and troubleshooting
- Used Hyper-V as virtualization technology

24/09/2012–24/09/2013 **Internet Technical Support Engineer S.A. „Moldtelecom” Chisinau**

- Configuring network equipment (DSL modems, routers, DSLAM, switches)
- Troubleshooting WAN connectivity (FTTx, ADSL)
- Troubleshooting customer LAN connectivity

## IT CERTIFICATIONS

Java SE 8 OCP (2018), JavaSE 7 OCA (2016),  
EE 6 Java Persistence API Developer Certified Expert (2017),  
MCSA 70-410 (Microsoft Server 2012 Administration) (2014), Linux LPIC-1 (2015),  
Cisco Certified Network Associate 640-802 (2013)

## ACADEMIC STUDIES

01/09/2009–30/05/2013 **Cybernetics and Economic Informatics**  
Free International University of Moldova, Chisinau

01/09/2013–24/03/2014 **Computer Science**  
Lucian Blaga University of Sibiu

# *Certificate of Completion*

*This is to certify that **Alexandru Girlea**  
successfully completed the online course **The  
Complete ASP.NET MVC 5 Course** on April 18, 2017*

*Mosh Hamedani*

Mosh Hamedani, Instructor

&



Certificate no: UC-5EPDKVF6  
Certificate url: [ude.my/UC-5EPDKVF6](https://www.udemy.com/course/uc-5epdkvf6/)  
Version 1

#BeAble

# *Certificate of Completion*

*This is to certify that **Alexandru Girlea**  
successfully completed 16 total hours of **Java  
Tutorial for Complete Beginners** online course on  
**Dec. 21, 2020***

*John Purcell*

John Purcell, Instructor

&



Certificate no: UC-30eca43a-fa1b-4859-ae23-4622b931920a  
Certificate url: [ude.my/UC-30eca43a-fa1b-4859-ae23-4622b931920a](https://ude.my/UC-30eca43a-fa1b-4859-ae23-4622b931920a)  
Version 3

#BeAble



# *Certificate of Completion*

*This is to certify that **Alexandru Girlea**  
successfully completed the online course  
**Introduction to Databases and SQL Querying** on  
**May 11, 2017***

*Rakesh Gopalakrishnan*

Rakesh Gopalakrishnan, Instructor

&



Certificate no: UC-32VOYSWA  
Certificate url: [ude.my/UC-32VOYSWA](https://ude.my/UC-32VOYSWA)  
Version 1

#BeAble

# *Certificate of Completion*

*This is to certify that **Alexandru Girlea**  
successfully completed 3.5 total hours of  
**Advanced Databases and SQL Querying online**  
course on Dec. 21, 2020*

*Rakesh Gopalakrishnan*

Rakesh Gopalakrishnan, Instructor

&



Certificate no: UC-529641f5-8fc4-48c7-aea4-082a31b8c3eb  
Certificate url: [ude.my/UC-529641f5-8fc4-48c7-aea4-082a31b8c3eb](https://ude.my/UC-529641f5-8fc4-48c7-aea4-082a31b8c3eb)  
Version 3

#BeAble

# *Certificate of Completion*

*This is to certify that **Alexandru Girlea**  
successfully completed 3 total hours of **C#  
Advanced Topics: Prepare for Technical  
Interviews** online course on **March 17, 2017***

*Mosh Hamedani*

Mosh Hamedani, Instructor

&



Certificate no: UC-ARGHXUY  
Certificate url: [ude.my/UC-ARGHXUY](https://ude.my/UC-ARGHXUY)  
Version 3

#BeAble

# *Certificate of Completion*

*This is to certify that **Alexandru Girlea**  
successfully completed the online course **C#  
Basics for Beginners: Learn C# Fundamentals by  
Coding on Feb. 15, 2017***

*Mosh Hamedani*

Mosh Hamedani, Instructor

&



Certificate no: UC-JIO14V08  
Certificate url: [ude.my/UC-JIO14V08](https://ude.my/UC-JIO14V08)  
Version 1

#BeAble

# *Certificate of Completion*

*This is to certify that **Alexandru Girlea**  
successfully completed 6 total hours of **C#**  
**Intermediate: Classes, Interfaces and OOP** online  
course on **March 2, 2017***

*Mosh Hamedani*

Mosh Hamedani, Instructor

&



Certificate no: UC-RAT6UGLU  
Certificate url: [ude.my/UC-RAT6UGLU](https://ude.my/UC-RAT6UGLU)  
Version 3

#BeAble